EBEA 06/09/2022
A. Tl.: Eloepyx. 7360

From: Embassy of Greece in Doha <gremb.doha@mfa.gr>

Sent: Monday, September 5, 2022 1:50 PM

To: Epmoptkod kat Blopnxavikd EmpeAntriplo ABnvwy <info@acci.gr>
Subject: FW: Honey and Jam factory in Greece

Ayomnmté/tn Kopie/a,
Koinonépa cag ano v [pecPeia g EAAGSog oto Katdp,

Y0¢ amooTEA® KATOOL aitnua Yo e1oayyr Tpoldvtoy Helod Kabhg Kot LopUeAddEs amd
"EXnveg mapaymyovg oto Katdp.

[Mopoakareicbe, epdoov owTod givar Suvatd, OTOS LG OTOCTEINETE GYETIKN AloTO e
TOPOYDYOVS TOV EVOEXOUEVOS SLOBETOVV TNV TKOVOTNTO Vo EEGYOLV KOt LE TNV 0moia 0
evolapepouevog Ba pmopovce va £pbet o€ emar] poll Tovg Yo 1o EVOEYOUEVO GUVEPYUGIOG.

Mo otdnmote Bednoete gipon oy d1dBecn cog.
Me gxtipnon,

Evayyeiio Todyka
[IpeoPeia ng EALGS0G 610 Katdp

From: Hosam Hady| Watad [mailto:hosam.hady@watadti.com]
Sent: Tuesday, July 26, 2022 10:37 AM

To: gremb.doha@mfa.gr

Subject: Honey and Jam factory in Greece

Dear Madam/Sir,

Greeting of the day,

We are FMCG company, Watad for Tourism Investment based in Qatar, the owner of the
trade Market Orima (www.orimafood.com), https://www.facebook.com/orimafood, we are
looking for a Honey and Jam Factory in Greece to import their product to the middle east.
Our company handling a different market in the GCC, Such As Jordan, Qatar, Oman, and
coming Kuwait.

I do appreciated if your help, and waiting your reply.

Best regards,

Watad Email Signature-01
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